CBRMarslandNPEm Resource

From: Library Resource

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2014 1:32 PM

To: Valdes, Jose

Subject: RE: Two additional publication requests - Sedimentary Geology
Hello Jose,

| requested the first item from another library. | am afraid that | cannot locate the second item. You may wish to
follow up with the University of Nebraska or the author directly.

We will let you know when the first item arrives.
Thanks so much,

Bebbie

From: Valdes, Jose

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 1:40 PM
To: Library Resource

Subject: Two additional publication requests

Fielding, C. R., H. E. LaGarry, L. A. LaGarry, B. E. Bailey, & J. B. Swinehart.

2007. Sedimentology of the Whiteclay gravel beds in northwestern Nebraska, USA: structurally
controlled drainage promoted by early Miocene uplift of the Black Hills Dome.  Sedimentary
Geology 202:58-71.

LaGarry, H. E. & L. A. LaGarry. 1997. Geology of the Montrose, Orella, Wolf Butte, Roundtop, and
Horn 7.5' USGS quadrangles, Sioux and Dawes counties, Nebraska. University of Nebraska-Lincoln

Conservation and Survey Division Open-file Report 48, 161 p.

Thank you for your assistance in obtaining these.

Jose

JOSE VALDES, PG

Hydrogeologist, Uranium Recovery Branch

Division of Waste Management and Environmental Protection

Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Mail Stop: T8-F5
Office: (301) 415-5259
E-mail: Jose.Valdes@nrc.gov
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